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Lisa Foust
]
From: Lisa Foust
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:28 PM
To: 'Deb Prather'
Subject: RE: Rescind Notice TN

Thanks for the update regarding the bond. Please re-file the signed/notarized/acknowledged bond and the
Secretary of State authorization by September 6, 2018. Be sure to reference Docket No. 18-00084 and provide
either the original and thirteen (13) copies or the original and four (4) copies along with an electronic version
in pdf format. Contact me if you have questions.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
502 Deaderick Street, 4" Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

615-770-6886

Lisa.Foust@tn.gov

From: Deb Prather [mailto:dprather@indigital.net]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Lisa Foust

Subject: FW: Rescind Notice TN

Lisa — Update. We did just receive the Bond in this afternoon’s mail. | do feel we will still need the extension because of
the bond issue.

Thanks!

Deb

From: Deb Prather <dprather@indigital.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 1:35 PM
To: 'Lisa Foust' <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>
Subject: RE: Rescind Notice TN

Lisa— Travelers had a huge probiem with this in their billing system and somehow tied the Bond INdigital renewed to
another client’s account. They had corrected it and posted the payment when they issued the Rescind Notice that | had
forwarded to you. Apparently, the billing system still kicked it out when after they untied the two accounts which caused
them to somehow lose documentation of the payment even though we have a receipt. They are trying to get this all
corrected and we are waiting to hear back from our Rep there later today. | was going to forward their email explaining
this to you but it has a disclaimer on forwarding attached.

We still have not received the Bond you mailed back to us yet, but it may come in this afternoon’s mail. At this point, |
believe we need to request another extension to our Docket for at least another week, so that all of this can get resolved
and we can get you the documentation.

Will this email suffice or do I need to send another type of request for the extension?
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Please advise.
Thanks!

Deb Prather

Director Regulatory Affairs
INdigital

260-469-2143

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 10:45 AM
To: Deb Prather <dprather@indigital.net>
Subject: RE: Rescind Notice TN

Deb,
I've attached what we received from Travelers today. Just let me know what you find out.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TPUC

From: Deb Prather [mailto:dprather@indigital.net]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Lisa Foust

Subject: Rescind Notice TN

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Lisa,

Please see the attached notice we received from Travelers in June. Can you please forward me a scanned copy of the
cancelation notice you received? We weren’t aware that this matter was still open with Travelers.

Thanks!

Deb Prather

Director Regulatory Affairs
INdigital

260-469-2143



Lisa Foust

From: Deb Prather <dprather@indigital.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Lisa Foust

Subject: FW: Rescind Notice TN
Attachments: Communication REINST.PDF

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Lisa,

Thank you for the extension. | just received this via email. Please advise if this will address the bond issue. We will get
the notarized bond and SOS document filed before September 6.

Thank you.

Deb Prather

Director Regulatory Affairs
INdigital

260-469-2143



Mary Madanat

Travelers Bond & Specialty Insurance
TRAVELERS ] Commiren arey

14200 Park Meadow Drive, Suite 300
Chantilly, Virginia 20151

Phone: (571) 287-6265

Fax: (888) 336-9171
mmadanat@travelers.com

August 23, 2018
Notice to Obligee:

TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville TN 37423

RE: Bond # 106682633
Type of Bond: TN Telecommunications Provider
Insured: Communications Venture Corp dba INdigital Telecom

We hereby rescind the Notice of Cancellation, dated the 21st day of August 2018 which is
applicable to the above captioned account. Please enter this notification into your files
immediately, thus avoiding any possible confusion. Your cooperation in this matter is
greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
/7[)7  Medteunar

Mary Madanat
Attorney in Fact

CC:  Telcom Insurance Services
Communications Venture Corp



Lisa Foust

From: Deb Prather <dprather@indigital.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Lisa Foust

Subject: Rescind Notice TN

Attachments: Rescind Notice of Cancellation. pdf

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
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(571) 287-6265
(703) 818-6730
MMADANAT@travelers.com

June 05, 2018

Todd N. Travis
TELCOM INS SERV CORP License No.

6301 1VY LN STE 506
GREENBELT, MD 20770

To Whom It May Concern:
RE: COMMUNICATIONS VENTURE CORPORATION DBA INDIGITAL TELECOM

106682633

1 hereby rescind the Notice of Cancellation, dated /1022018 , which is applicable to the above

captioned account. Please enter this notification into your files immediately, thus avoiding any possible confusion. Your

cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America

Robert L. Raney, Senior Vice President

-

By:

S-4121 (8/66)



Lisa Foust

From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 10:45 AM

To: '‘Deb Prather'

Subject: RE: Rescind Notice TN

Attachments: 18-00084 Communications Venture Corporation dba INdigital Bond Cancellation Notice.pdf
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

** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
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



A
TRAVELERS J Misc. Comm. Surety

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION POLICY NO. 0106682633 S
FOR NON-PAYMENT OF PREMIUM Issue Date 08/21/18

Insuring Company: TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY OF AMERICA ACCOUNT 010668263
Page2 o

R
Agent CO. SSERV CO
Named Insured COMMUNICATIONS VENTURE CORPORA gent TELCOMINSSER E C E I
and Mailing Address 1616 DIRECTORS ROW D
FORT WAYNE IN 46808 Please contact your agent A U
if you have any questions. G 2 3 20’8
PHONE: (301) 220-3200 IN PUBLIC T

TY
UTiLiTiEg b, VC VMISSIoN
EFFECTIVE DATE OF CANCELLATION: SEPTEMBER 30,2018 ISion

We are pleased to have you as a customer and would like to continue to provide your
insurance. Unfortunately, we have not received the premium pavyment due on this policy.
Therefore, yvour policy shown on this notice will be cancelled on the effective date of
cancellation shown above, at the time the policy became effective. We will refund any
premium due vyou. We regret having to take this action, and will be pleased to rescind the
cancellation if we receive the minimum due on/before the effective date of cancellation.
In that event, we will send vyou a notice of reinstatement continuing your coverage.

Premium Information |
POLICY NUMBER 0106682633 S POLICY PERIOD 03/10/18
Previous balance $100.00 Pay I]MMMUMDUE $100.06ﬁ}
Either
Amount WJTAL DUE $100.00 J
By DUE DATE SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

The policy number shown above consists of your CL policy number and policy form. For the
complete policy number refer to your policy paper.

This bill is rendered by The Travelers affiliated company indicated on the
policy shown on this notice.

This is your second cancellation notice for non-pavment of past due premium. Therefore,
we require full pavyment of the outstanding balance by the due date to reinstate coverage.

Please detach the return stub and mail with your payment in the enclosed envelope to:
TRAVELERS CL REMITTANCE CENTER, PO BOX 660317, DALLAS, Tx 75266-0317.

6488449N 2018233 9210 299 068200
Payment Coupon Make checks payable to: TRAVELERS

TELCOM INS SERV CORP Include Account Number on the check.
COMMUNICATIONS VENTURE CORPORA

010668263 0106682633 S Change of Address? TOTAL BALANCE

Place an "X" here. $100.00
Print changes on reverse side.

PAYMENT MUST BE RECEIVED BY

TRAVELERS CL REMITTANCE CENTER SEPTEMBER 30, 2018
PO BOX 660317 MINIMUM DUE
DALLAS, TX 75266-0317 c $100.00

| PLELTRRY LEETUTLYY LU ELELEEYY B B0 PRTER EEU CU T EUTT TR AMOUNT ENCLOSED

9930313036363832363340393939399400001,0000000010000kL8



o~ _ _
TRAVELERS J Notice of Cancellation
Account 010668263

Page 3 of 3

If vou are paying with a check from a Personal Checking Account, you authorize us to
either use information from your check to make a one-time electronic funds transfer from
vour account or to process the payment as a check. If you are paving with a check from a
Business Checking account, we will process the payment as a check.

£3.3333333333333333333333333333333333 33 PMIUNISIPNLEYEESESISSSSSIIIIITILILILILLLEILIIIIIIILLee323233

If you have any questions about this statement, please contact your Agent, Travelers
Billing Customer Service or the Travelers on-line Telephone Inquiry Service. To reach the
Travelers Billing Customer Service or the Telephone Inquiry dial 1-800-252-2268 and follow

the instructions.
Your 9 character billing account number is: --- 010668263.

648844N 2018233 9210 299 0G8200 CLDBNOC3

PL-9837



